

Londonderry Community Resilience Organization

May 10, 2016 5:30 Londonderry Town Office

Meeting called to order 5:40

Attending: Dick Dale, Bruce Frauman, George Mora, Jennifer Probst

Dick moved to approve agenda and minutes and self-approved as he was the only attendee with knowledge of the last meeting.

Long discussion of the Core Data Form, how many returned (38 at current count), how to get more returned. Need to get Selectboard to more actively promote the initiative. Would like to include Form in Tax Bill mailing.

George will bring it up on Londonderry Forum again to see if we can begin a dialog about why people haven't responded.

Bruce asked if we could begin following up on the limited number of respondees that asked to meet with someone about forming an Emergency Plan. Dick offered to call the (5?) people on the list. Jennifer can follow up with providing details.

Dick averred that trying to use the CRO Assessment Form as an aid to updating the Town Plan was not a viable proposal (how to get it distributed/returned if Core Data Form has been such a frustration). Even though the questions asked in the assessment are essential to the update...

Possible town event on Irene Anniversary is a great idea, but who's going to plan it? Will throw it out to the Facebook page and see if anyone bites.

NO ADDITIONAL PROJECTS at this time.

Expanding CRO membership may require more aggressive buy-in from the Selectboard. Dick suggests getting Kevin involved in trying to grow CRO? Dick will reach out to Kevin.

Next meeting June 14 if Kevin is on board.

No additional business.

Meeting adjourned 6:40.